A W N

a

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

31
32

33
34

35

36
37

DRAFT MINUTES

TOWN OF APEX
TOWN COUNCIL WORK SESSION
TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2024
3:30 P.M.

The Apex Town Council met for a work session on Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at 3:30 p.m. at the
Apex Town Hall located at 73 Hunter Street in Apex North Carolina.

This meeting was open to the public. Members of the public were able to attend this
meeting in-person or watch online via the livestream on the Town’s YouTube Channel:
2024.06.18 Town Council Work Session - YouTube

[ATTENDANCE]

Elected Body
Mayor Jacques K. Gilbert (presiding)

Mayor Pro-Tempore Ed Gray
Councilmember Brett Gantt
Councilmember Terry Mahaffey
Councilmember Arno Zegerman
Councilmember Audra Killingsworth
Absent: None

Town Staff

Town Manager Randy Vosburg

Deputy Town Manager Shawn Purvis
Assistant Town Manager Demetria John
Assistant Town Manager Marty Stone
Town Attorney Laurie Hohe

Town Clerk Allen Coleman
Communications Director Stacie Galloway

All other staff members will be identified appropriately below.

[COMMENCMENT]

Mayor Gilbert welcomed everyone and led those in attendance in the pledge of
allegiance.

[COMMUNITY SURVEY RESULTS - ZENCITY]

Page 1 of 23


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uuhq9v7T4Vc

O 00 N O Ul B W N BB

10
11

12
13

14
15
16
17
18

DRAFT MINUTES

Mayor Gilbert invited Director Galloway Galloway, Communications Director, to
begin the presentation of the Community Survey Results - Zencity.

Director Galloway introduced Ms. Hoffman Hoffman, Customer Service Manager
with Zencity.

Ms. Hoffman introduced Katelyn Webber, Survey Research Analyst with Zencity.

Ms. Webber give the following presentation regarding Community Survey Results -
Zencity.

[SLIDE-1]

2

APEX
Apex, NC

Community Survey
March - May 2024

Fowered by < Zancty

[SLIDE-2]

The Zencity
Community Survey

Page 2 of 23



O 00 N O U &~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

DRAFT MINUTES

[SLIDE-3]

Survey Methodology Score Calculation

distributio:
questions. Zencity bullt a r

race, ethnicty, age, and gender distributions in &
statistical safequard to balance out any remal
is ovenepresented or underrepresented in the final score

HE. Finally, a
le5 in distribution, o no demographic group

[SLIDE-4]
Zencity Community Survey i anet Sy
Sample Compaosition ha Seader
911 vaiid respandents ;
‘T L [ -

Ky

Urrwrsighited demographics - ¥

Councilmember Mahaffey asked if there was any information on the results of
modality. He said he was curious how many were from Facebook.

Ms. Webber said that she thought they would have that breakdown but would have
to go into the platform to look at that data. She said she could send him the breakdown of
what platforms the data came from Councilmember Gantt if he was interested.

Councilmember Mahaffey said that he would want that.

Councilmember Zegerman asked how it is decided what responses are uses.

Ms. Webber said that all responses are used with the waiting a bit to make sure that
they are getting a representative sample.

Councilmember Zegerman asked if that was a common methodology that is used for
all surveys.

Ms. Webber said that is correct.

Councilmember Gantt said that here were changes from year to year. He asked if the
baseline year had a similar number of respondents.

Page 3 of 23



o b WN

~N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

DRAFT MINUTES

Director Galloway said that the first pilot sample was last Fall but did not hit the

representative numbers. She said that she would like to count this as their baseline data.
Councilmember Gantt asked if the changes next time may be more robust.
Director Galloway said, yes.

[SLIDE-5]

Ave, NC Powered by

Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity

Overall
Satisfaction

[SLIDE-6]

Ave, NC Powered by

Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity

W/ o 8% L o

of 911 surveyed residents are
satisfied with life in Apex

1 3o vs. previess cycle

12% )
Heutral
1%
Positive HNegathe

Page 4 of 23



1

[SLIDE-7]

DRAFT MINUTES

% responding positively
L

Region 1 B9% . | 2%
Reglan 2 B4t .« | 5%

Region 3 8% .

Zencity Community Survey e oy 2028 = Gencty
These are the main measures of
satisfaction in your community
Howr Is the overall quality of life .
n Apex? e
Howr Mkely are youto
recommend Apex as a place to 76% « T 1% -
live?
How likely are you to be living -
in Apex 5 years from now? % 4 -
Average rating from the
Community Characteristics B7% . 4 1%
questions
; . Ape, HC Powerad by
Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity
C ity
‘ & Ape, HC Powerad by
Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity

Page 5 of 23




©O© 00 N O U b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

DRAFT MINUTES

N . Apex, NC Powered by
Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity
D hi
N . Apex, NC Powered by
Zencity Community Survey March  May 2024 Zencity
Age 1634 Bi% M Ethnicity Hispanic/Lating aR )
Age 35-54 8% 309 Ethnicity ‘White 91% 35
Age 55+ 0% 505 Gender Female 400 601
Education 1% 54 Gender Mal. RS0
Education B 599 Income $49,999 or less 9% 83
Education B3% 36 Income $30,000-%149,998 Q0% 376
Ethnicity Asian Q5% * 7 Income $150,000 o more R 7R
Ethnicity Black or African American

Councilmember Mahaffey asked if it was typical trends in other communities, for
example the education and income levels being higher.

Ms. Webber said that it really wasn't typical. She said that there wasn't really a typical
demographic satisfaction between communities. She said that there are different variables
that can change any certain demographic group's satisfaction.

Ms. Hoffman said that there would be benchmarks later in the report that will validate
that the scores are good.

Page 6 of 23



O 00 N O U b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

[SLIDE-12]

DRAFT MINUTES

Life in
Apex

he bars show the
regartad posttively
questions abaut o

[SLIDE-13]

Zencity Community Survey

Quality of parks and recreational amenities

Sense of oerall salety

Crverall cle and

Overall quaily ol services provided By Apex

Quaiity of waste and recying sernvices

Qualty of wliity services pravided by the lown

Owverall satisfaction of customer service from town
employess

Accaptance of residents of il backgrounds

Apex, NC Powered by
March - May 2024 Zencity
Apex, NC Powered by
March - May 2024 Zencity

COR— -
-
-

shaws the percentage

o e [

Councilmember Zegerman asked why some of these categories are involved and is

there a significance.

Ms. Webber said there is a change in both the positive score as well as the negative
score. She said that if there is a change of more than 5% they would be bolded.

Page 7 of 23




DRAFT MINUTES

1 [SLIDE-14]

iz z Ape, NC Powered ty
Zencity Community Survey e rones Zencity
Quality of your expariance in downtown A EN 1
Availability of a variety of art and cultural events 57% e ra L % 1
Abilty of residents 1o ghe ingul 1o the Aex guvermment fose RS -
Value that you receive for your town tax dollars EEN = i
Sense of overall feeling of traffic safety EN [ as 1%
Avatatitty of affordable housing I [T o vt
_ . Ape, NC Powered ty
Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity
Follow-up
Q i
_ . Ape, NC Powered ty
Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity
investin busing affordabée housing
units 2%
229 of respondents who were not Develap palicies that protect 1o
N N . . current affordable housing
satisfied with the availability of
Madiry 26ming or pianning laws 17%
affordable housing believe the most Erovide fnancial sssistance for .
important thing Apex can do to - sl
- T . . - Provide financial support for renters 10%
improveitis invest in building
N Pravide financial incentives for 5%
affordable housing units, landiords
Other 2%
The question: What s the most Important thing you think Apex
can do to imarove affordable housing?
Follow up for of the “Availlability of affordable housing” community
characteristic

Page 8 of 23



O 00 N O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

DRAFT MINUTES

Councilmember Killingsworth asked if the “other” category was that a fill-in the
blank.

Ms. Webber said that if people chose “other” then it opens an open text response.
She said that those could be sent over if Council would like.
[SLIDE-17]

Apex, NC Powered by

Zencity Community Survey March - May 3024 Zencity

Add traffic calming measures 24%
24%s of respondents who were not
satisfied with traffic safety believe
the most important thing Apex can e signala/stop
do to improveitis add traffic calming =ans

Enhance street lighting B%

measures.

Implement more bike lanes 5%

Other 18%

Councilmember Gantt said that people usually ask for speedbumps.
Councilmember Mahaffey said he expected more on the bike lanes.
Councilmember Zegerman asked about roundabouts.

Mayor Pro Tempore Gray asked about other responses.

Ms. Webber said that “Other” responses were 18%. She said that she would work on
the open text sent to Council.

Councilmember Gantt asked Council collectively what they thought about what
citizens really meant by people are going to fast in neighborhood roads.

Mayor Pro Tempore Gray said that he sees it could be people are driving too fast
generally and also it could be that there are too many people. He said he would like to know
what is in the 18%.

Councilmember Gantt said that it is 18% of the 24% so it's not that representative of
the people.

Councilmember Killingsworth said that possibly on the next survey to ask more
specific questions.

Director Galloway said that there is a vision zero survey. She said that this is high
level to get some data over time and see the trends and then is where we would focus more
intentional efforts.

Mayor Pro Tempore Gray said that to question if this was within the ETJ or within the
physical boundaries.

Director Galloway said she was not sure if it asked if the citizen was within corporate
limit.

Ms. Webber said that at the beginning of the survey it is asked if the respondent lives
in Apex and if they do not, they are diverted out of the survey.

Page 9 of 23



u b W N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

Ms. Hoffman asked if it was zip code based on the demographics.

DRAFT MINUTES

Ms. Webber said that the survey does ask for a zip code.

Ms. Hoffman said that the Town Council may want to look at the lowest score and
that they may want to change the questions some in the next survey.

[SLIDE-18]

Zencity Community Survey

41% of respondents who were not
satisfied with the ability to give input
to the Apex government believe the
most important thing Apex can do to
improve itis implement online
platforms for submitting feedback
and suggestions.

The question: What & the most Important thing you think Apex

can do ta improve the ability for residents to give input 1o the

Apex government?

Follaw up for af the "Ability for residents to give input to the Apex

gowarmment” community charactesistic

Apex, NC Powered by
March - May 2024 Zencity
Implement aniine piatfarma for
submitting feedback and ax
suggestions
Pravide regular surveys on town
- l"imli-ﬂir-s 2%

Expand outraach affarts througn

sacial media/newsletiers/town 10%
website
INCroase pUDII forums/twn Pall 0%

meetings

Hast comaunity warkshops/focus ~
aroups

Offes multlingual comenunication an

aptions for town infarmation

Qther ™

[SLIDE-19]

Zencity Community Survey

The ratings residents gave these
parts of life showed a connectionto
their overall satisfaction

Powered by

Zencity

Apex, NC
March - May 2024

Maintain Focus on

*16% " 5o
206% 1 3%

Cwerall Cleanliness and
Maintenance

Page 10 of 23




O 00 N O b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

DRAFT MINUTES

[SLIDE-20]

Apex, NC Powered by

Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity

Strengths

Zencity Community Survey e oy 2028 = Gencty
0 Region 1 a% -
o Regicn2  BB% - + 2%
Region3  85% - T 1% -
of residents are satisfied with
the overall cleanliness and . ———
maintenance 3550 8% . T I%
55 86% + ¢ 1%

Gwned 85% « * 1%

Rented % - -

Councilmember Zegerman said that he could see that the younger age group being
more sensitive to the littering and the overall Environmental Education.

Ms. Webber said that the survey does indicate that that age group is a bit more
critical. She said that they would send a breakdown of how this survey and the national and
some communities compare.

Page 11 of 23



O 00 N O U b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

DRAFT MINUTES

[SLIDE-22]

Zencity Community Survey e oy 2028 = Gencty

In Focus

his community cha
because It had a hig

satisaction AND rec

[SLIDE-23]

Zencity Community Survey e oy 2028 = Gencty

0 Region 1 59% « T 3% -
o Region 2 56% - + 12% —
. - . Region 3 53% = 4 16% —_—
of residents are satisfied with
the value that you receive for .
8-34 54% - 4 9% -
your town tax dollars 35.50 Sa4% - & 0% —_—

L7% v pravious eyce S5+ 3% - 4 % -

$49,999 or less Ga% - T 16% -
itre $50,000-%$149,999 58% - + 12% -
28% - v 16% - v 55 $1500000rmore  54% - 4+ 17% —_

Councilmember Mahaffey aid that this was a question that people are going to be
negative about. He said everyone likes to pay less taxes. He said that he was not surprised
about these results.

Deputy Town Manager Purvis wasn't sure what high would be on this, but it would
be good to see the comparison. He asked what a normal trend looks like. He said that when
this survey was taken that there was a lot of tax rates were unknown.

Councilmember Zegerman said that over all he felt like the numbers were positive.

Mayor Pro Tempore Gray said that he wasn't sure if they were asking the right
questions.

Councilmember Mahaffey said that this number is not the value that they want to get
out of the survey.

Director Galloway asked if this was a benchmark question.

Ms. Webber said she would check.

Page 12 of 23



O 00 N O U1 b W N -

R R R R R R R R R
00N O LA WN R O

19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

DRAFT MINUTES

Director Galloway said that benchmark questions have to be phrased exactly the
same to measure but some that were added because we had measured these before.

Deputy Town Manager Purvis said that is important what is communicated in the
budget.

Ms. Hoffman said she was looking at the slide and that she did not think it was a
benchmark question. She said that the Council can re-word the question as it is or use one of
the custom questions that is available.

Ms. Webber said that it may be worth rephrasing the question.

Director Galloway said it had been asked because it had been asked in the previous
surveys.

Councilmember Gantt said that part of the response was because it was done right
after an election. He said that the timing matters.

Councilmember Mahaffey said he wanted to figure out how to make the data to be
of value.

Ms. Webber said that there were ways to rephrase the question.

Councilmember Zegerman said he liked the frequency of the survey.

[SLIDE-24]

Community Benchmark o 202 ! Zencty

Community
Benchmark

Page 13 of 23



O 00 N O U b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

DRAFT MINUTES

i Ape, NC Powered by
Community Benchmark March - May 2024 Zencity
How we compare Apex, NC
to other similar communities
i Ape, NC Powered by
Community Benchmark March - May 2024 Zencity
These are some of the communities
represented in your cohort
Density ulak by e e
i 583,
M
234 asssk sarems
2275 mas% SR8
R

Councilmember Zegerman asked what the methodology with the cohort
comparisons were. He said that the comparisons were with communities far away and not
local like Holly Springs, Fuquay or Zebulon or Wake Forest.

Ms. Webber said that the comparisons were with communities with similarities.

Councilmember Zegerman asked if they could get a complete list of the cohorts.

Ms. Webber said yes.

Director Galloway said that the names in the comparison were just a few of the
cohorts. She asked Ms. Webber to provide the list of cohorts if that list is available.

Ms. Webber said she would talk with her team to see what is available.

Councilmember Zegerman asked if there was a smaller cohort that Apex can be
compared to.

Ms. Webber said that she would check with her team to get a list of the full cohorts
and see if this list can be updated.

Page 14 of 23



u b W N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

DRAFT MINUTES

Councilmember Gantt said that switching out Jacksonville and Greenville for the
suburbs of major cities in the Southeast. He asked if the Departments had seen this.
Director Galloway said that they were just given it this morning.

. Apex, NC Powered by
Community Benchmark Mot My 3024 Zencity
The overall resident
satisfactionin Apexis 10%
higher than its cohort. m““‘:“::'::"“‘ aualltyof  che eam  B4% [
8% T 76%

o How bkely are youto

recommend Apex as a place 620 629 76% me

to live?
® Apex
] Cohort

Howe lkely are you to be living
& Maticna n Apex 5 years from now? 1% s L)

L 5! 50% 7 100°

. Apex, NC Powered by
Community Benchmark March - May 3024 Zencity
Satisfaction with
Life in Apex, NC Avallability of affordable housing 5% 33% 25% R

el I Sense of overall safety 599 S4% B4% [ 'Y [ )
Sense of community among residents. 53%% 52% 65% e
59% 57% 73% n e
57% 55% B4% [ % [ ]
Quality of parks and recreational amenities 52% 62% B5% [}
Quality of waste and recvcling services 59% 58% 8% [} 3
Avallability of a varlety of artand cultural
 hpex events 50 56% 57 AR
[ 25% 50 100%
[ t
A National

Councilmember Gantt said that Parks and Wreck Facilities were much higher than
Cultural Arts and that he was pretty sure that they spend 80% on Parks and Rec and 20% if
not less on Cultural Arts and that maybe this is showing this in this survey.

Ms. Webber said that it was important to note that it is still higher in the cohort and
the national benchmarks.

Councilmember Zegerman asked what people are reacting to.

Councilmember Gantt said that it could be that Cary has the nice theatre downtown.
He said they may just be looking around and comparing.

Councilmember Mahaffey said that this would be worth looking at.

Ms. Webber said all of these would be good to add to the survey in the next cycle.

Page 15 of 23



[y

[SLIDE-29]

DRAFT MINUTES

Zencity Community Survey

Apex, NC Powered by

i&

What Apex does well

Question: Whal is the 21 thing you

service downtown ——

. COMMunNity

safety ~a-

"% apex park i

. ke pecple
great resident

e LOWess”

Wik he Apex govermment does well?

What Apex could do to improve
e the #1 thing you think the Apex govemment could do to

growth housing s

service

..... -

community a pex SFOP d

building owntown

traffic o

need SLO
- infrastrueture

street tow n ro ‘a’d people

improve
development resident "ew

Free-Text
Res ponses
[SLIDE-30]
Zencity Community Survey e oy 2028 = Gencty

[SLIDE-31]

Zencity Community Survey

Rotating

he rotating
Issus per &

ated as

Apex, NC Powered by

March - May 2024

Survey Section

Zencity

Page 16 of 23




O 00 N O b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

DRAFT MINUTES

Zencity Community Survey e oy 2028 = Gencty
S— 0%
40% of respondents prefer to receive Nesiestors gemate) 1%
news and information from Apex via 1%
social media. [I———— %
- o
R—— o
would you prefer lo receive news
U g
—
Locl rudin =
Ot 1%
Zencity Community Survey e oy 2028 = Gencty
Facaback 50%
59% of respondents use Facebook Instagram 19%
the most of all social media
TikTok 8%
platforms, and 15°/o use Instagram
Twitter a%
the most.
Youtube 3%
Nextdoor 2%
The question: Which social media plationms do you use most?
Linkedin 1%
1 don't use sacial media 3%
Qther 1%

Councilmember Gantt said he would like to see the contrast with the source of the

response.

Ms. Webber said that she would look to see if there is any correlation.
Councilmember Gantt said that the information aligns the efforts with some of the

information and the age breakdown.

Page 17 of 23




DRAFT MINUTES

[SLIDE-34]

Zencity Community Survey

Apex, NC Powered by

The question: Please rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statement:
Town government listens to residents and is responsive to their concerns.

0 Region 1 7% —
o Region 2 49% —
Region 3 48% —
of residents agree that the
town gevernment listens to 18-34 s8% -
residents and is responsive to =54 o —
- 55+ 4% —
their concerns.
848,999 or lass s6%

$50,000-5149,999  $3%
$150000 or more 44%

March - May 2024 Zencity
o Region 1 54% -
o Region 2 B0% -
Region 3 54% —
of residents agree that the
Apex town government 18-3¢4 82% -
operates in a way that is open BE-84 EER =
55+ sa% -—
and accountable to the public
$49,909 of less 54% -
$50000-5149.899  60% -
$150,000 or more 54% -—
The questian: Please rate whether you agree or disagree with the following statement:
Apex town government operates in a way that is open and accountable to the public.
_ . Ape, NC Powered ty
Zencity Community Survey March  May 2024 Zencity

Councilmember Zegerman said that how the question was stated could have been
answered as how well Council listens or how quickly the service is followed up.
Councilmember Gantt said it could be the same thing. He said he thinks this question

O 00 N O U b~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

is about growth and more about policy.

Ms. Webber said that if they wanted to ask about specific about resident requests, it

could be done on the next survey.

Page 18 of 23



00 N O U1 bW

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

DRAFT MINUTES

[SLIDE-36]

Zencity Community Survey e oy 2028 = Gencty

Communication 102
102 respondents believe the town  conmuny nvotvament in dacisions 7s
can work on communication to
improve transparency, and 75
respondents believe the town can
improve community involvement in

More panicipation in meetings 55
Publish/explain decisions “
E-mada/newsletters/website Ty
Social meda 4
decisions.
Pubiish meeting nates o
Hanesy 18

The question: In your opinion, what can the town do to improve
, Politice 10

transparency about decision making

Nathing L2

Other 24

Councilmember Zegerman asked if these were responses written in or were these
pre-worded questions.

Ms. Webber said this was an open text response. She said that it was a very
encouraging response. She said that they would get the full list of responses.

[SLIDE-37]

Zencity Community Survey e iy 2025 ‘Z;ndcl:y

The
Questionnaire

Councilmember Zegerman said that he wanted to be careful that they weren't
overloading the survey with lots of questions. He asked in what way could some of the
questions be supplemented.

Director Galloway said that Zencity has software to do a less formal survey. She
agreed that they should keep the survey shorter. She said that they would provide these
surveys every 6 months.

Town Manager Vosburg said that his concern that is if they are only putting
something up on Facebook then they are only getting 40% responses.

Page 19 of 23



O 00 N O U1 b W N -

A A D W WWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRRERRRIERERRPRPL PR
N P O WWOKWNOOUD WNROWOOWNOOUPSWNEROWVOONOOOUDNWNPR O

DRAFT MINUTES

Councilmember Gantt said this survey is twice a year. He asked if there was much
value to the one off.

Councilmember Zegerman said it was a pulse check. He suggested keeping the
online official survey and shortening two points and to use supplemental avenues to do a
pulse check. He said that he wanted to get a snap of the information and not wait six months
every time.

Mayor Gilbert said that he would like to get more ethnicity engagement.

Ms. Webber said that they work to get as many as possible. She said if there were
demographic groups they would keep that in mind for future campaigns.

Director Galloway said they are trying to diversify some strategies for different
demographics.

Ms. Hoffman said that Zencity does have an online community engagement tool that
allows to promote educational content or feedback. She gave several options for diverse
outreach in the community.

Deputy Town Manager Purvis said that they were building a Community
Engagement team.

Councilmember Gantt asked what the staff plan for improvement is.

Town Manager Vosburg said that they are not surprised in the survey results. He said
that Council is budgeting money where some of these gaps are. He said that there needs to
be strategies on being more transparent.

Councilmember Killingsworth said moving the survey slightly during Festival Season
so that there can be more in person engagement to have people complete the survey
possibly on iPad or devices.

Director Galloway said that surveys completed on an iPad would not be counted in
the survey.

Ms. Webber said that this was because those surveys tend to be biased and there is
no way to weight the questions in the way that the online survey panels are done.

Councilmember Mahaffey said that they have other ways to do follow ups.

Director Galloway said that she wanted to point out that things we can do to improve
transparency and communicate more were scored fairly low, but with honesty and politics
being low on the list was very encouraging because that is harder to build back up than it is
to increase the frequency of our communications.

Councilmember Killingsworth said that even adjusting Council meeting times, we
will not satisfy everyone.

Ms. Hoffman thanked the Council for all the feedback received. She said she was
honored to be a part of this.

Councilmember Zegerman asked if future presentations would be a part of the
Council meetings for the sake of transparency.

Page 20 of 23



1

[SLIDE-38]

DRAFT MINUTES

Section 2
Community
Characteristics

Sense of community smong residents
Acceptance of residents of all backgrounds

Ability of residents to give mput to the Apex
government

Sense of transparency in town government.
Overall quality of services provided by Apex

owerall satisfaction of customer service from town
employees

Overall cleanliness and maintenance

Sense of overall feeling of traffic safety

Sense of oversl safety
Quality of waste and recycling services

Quality of parks and recreational amenities

Availability of a variety of art and cultural events

Quality of your experience in downtown Apex

" . Ape, W Powered by
Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity
Section 1
General How is the overall quality of e in Apex? * 1o sl
Satisfaction .
How fikely are you Lo recommend Apex as a place to live? *
How Bkely are you to be Ining in Apex 5 years from now? * 1o seale
" . Apex, NC Powered by
Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity

Availlability of affordable housing eptions that meet

your needs
Quality of utiity services provided by the town

Value that you receive for your town tax dollars

[SLIDE-40]

Section 3
Rotating
Survey Section

Zencity Community Survey

How would you prefer to receive news and information from

Apex?

Which social media platforms do you use most?

Apex towm government operates in a way that is openand

accountable to the public.

Town gavemment listens o residents and is responsive to

their concenns.

n your opimion, what can the tovm do to improve
tansparency about decision making?

Apex, NC

March - May 2024

Powered by

Zencity

Open Ended

Page 21 of 23




1 [SLIDE-41]

DRAFT MINUTES

Section 4
Follow-Up
Questions

Zencity Community Survey

What is the mast important
to improve affordable housing?

19 you think Apes can do

What is the mast important thing you think Apax can do
toimprove thve Sty for residents 1o give input 1o the
Apex gavernmant?

What is the mast important thing you think Apex can do

o imprave traffic safety?

What is the i1 thing you think the Apex government
does well?

Powered by

Zencity

Apex, NC
March - May 2024

Miodify Toring or planning law:

« public foru
cnling piatforms for subemi
Pravide ragular /
mILHNGUa! comMUNICation aptions for town infarmation |
d outreach efforts through sacial

s on tawn i

media/rewsiett ite / Hast cor

mshapsHocus groups § Other

Add tratfic caiming measures | Install mare traffic

s igrs | Incraasafanhance sidewal

presence |

Open Ended

3  [SLIDE-42]

N . Apex, NC Powerad by
Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity
Saction 4
What is the #1 thing you think the Apex government could =
Follow-Up de to improve its services? CPER =D
Questions
N . Apex, NC Powerad by
Zencity Community Survey March - May 2024 Zencity

Saction 5

Demographics

Inwhat year were you bom? *

Which of the following do yo:

Please state the gender you identify a

Which one of these statements best deseribes your
current employment status? *

Teurrently worl

Are you of Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish origin? *

What s yourrace?

Open Ended

Male

Full-time employed | Part-time employed | Unempl
Student / Apprentica/intem / In retirement or early retirement
! Permanently disabled / Fulfiling domestic tasks or looking
chil Other

en/family f Prefer not to say

x | Out of Apax, but in Wake County / Out of Wake

Prefer not to say / Othy

{ Arnerican Trelian or Alaska

an, Samoan, rro, or othar

Page 22 of 23




1

O 00 N O b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

DRAFT MINUTES

[SLIDE-44]

Zencity Community Survey

Section 4

Demographics 15 your home: *

What Is the highest level of schasl you have
sompleted or the highest deares you have received? *

ple: PhO), EdD

Single { Mar partnened | Divarced or separated |/

tal 7+
T JOUR /A e Wiidawed | Profer nat ta say

Do any children under the age of 18 live in your

s as { Na | Prafar not 1a say
housebold at least half of the time? * 35

‘What Is the primary language spaken in your hame? * Engish { Spanish | Telugu | Mandarin / Hind | Othes

‘Which categary best represents your housenale's
1otal income over the past year? *

Apex, NC Powered by
March - May 2024 Zencity

[SLIDE-45]

[ADJOURNEMENT]

Mayor Gilbert adjourned the meeting at 4:23 p.m.

Allen Coleman, CMC, NCCCC
Town Clerk to the Apex Town Council

Submitted for approval by Apex Town Clerk Allen Coleman

Minutes approved on of ,2024.

Page 23 of 23

Jacques K. Gilbert
Apex, Mayor



